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lvl UH SAI- M JESSAR. By this single judgment we propclsL' [o
.[-

dispose of Cr. Appeal No D-4212021'filed by appellant/convict nanrely T'auq':er

S/o Niaz Muhammad Kah'var' and Cr' Acquittal Appcal No'D-21/2021 tiled bv

oomPtainant Shoukat A1i Kalwar against acquittal of respondents No'2 tci 'l

namely Abtlul Qadeer S/o Ghulam Mustafa, Ghularn Mustafa S/o Mutralrrtrrail

Murad and Pehilwan S/o Haq Nawaz and Confirmation Case/rel-erence 1'{o Ll-

061202l under section 374 Cr'P'C submitted by trial Court for contitrrratiotr or

otherwise of death sentence arvarde d by trial Court to convict namely 'I autletr -ir''''

Niaz Muh.Kar, as all the three cases arise out of the same 'iudgrnent

U]KKU}T

EBE$EJT!
M-." :r"*i"* Muhammatl Saleem Jessar

Mr. .trustice Abdul Mobeen tr-akho

l

I

;

I



1',1

jt(ApireUa
t0 Sido,

iKKUIT

r.'Ll{lilj r r. A i)(/u I i.ial

iudditl

zwa n ii A4 c /.n 0 l.j

]Ir ,\Jrr,r.,r, 1,, u

,',. 
\.rltl :,iLl,..1tJ 

lf,(lr/i,!i.

2. By means of above said Cr. Appeal the appellant has assailed the

Judgment dated 10.06.2021 passed by learned I-Additional Sessions Judge

(MCTC), Ghotki in Sessions Case No.67 of 201?, being outcome of FIR No.96 of

2018 U/s 3Oi, 2Ol and 34 PPC registered at P.S. Adilpur, District Ghotki,

whereby accused/appellant was convicted Lrls 265J-l(ii), CI.P.C lbr ol'lcnct:

punishable u/s 302 (b) PPC antl sentenced to tleath as l-az.ir r,vitl'r direction to pt,y

cornpensation of lts.10,00,000i: (Rs. Ten lacs) to legal heirs ol the deceased iLs

provided uls 544-A, Cr.P.C and in case tif default, the payrrent of con4rcnsation

was orderecl to be recovered liorn lrinr tls alTears of the land revenrte, Ttre

app'ellant/convict was also convicterl u/s 265-11(ii) cr.l'.c and was senteuced firr

oflence punishable u/s 201 PPC to stlffbr rigorotrs iqrprisonmenl lbr sevcn years

with clircction lo pay fit.Ie of Rs.100,000/= (lts, One [ac) and in case of tlcfault, l,c

was ordeled to undergo S.I tbr'6 (six) months more' Both the sentences wet'e

ordered to run concurently, However, benefit under Section 382-8 Cr.PC was

extended to him.

3. Through above said Cr. Acquittal Appeal the complainant Shoukat Ali Sio

Allah Wadhaya has challenged acquittal of respondents No.2 to 4 namely Abdlil

Qadeer S/o Ghulam Mustafa, Ghularn Mustafa S/o Muhamrnad Murad and

Pehilwan S/o Haq Nawaz vide common impugned judgrnent.

4. The trial Court has also submitted reference under section 374 Cr,P.C fot

confirmation or otherwise of death sentence awarded to accused/convict namely

Tauqeer S/o.Niaz Muhammad I(alwar.

5. Brief facts of the prosecution case, as disclosed in the FIR lodged by

complainant Shoukat Ali Ifulwar, are that on I l. I 1.2018, his son, Sajid Ali, aged

about 32133 years. was a Mason. Accorcling to him, on 0ti-11.2018, liis son le1l

the house ancl wcnt lbr his work towarcls Adilpur, but on the same tlay he did not

rehrn till late night hours, therefbre, he started searching his son, but could ttr,t

lind hirn. He further stated that, on the very next day, they received infornratio,r

that one beheaded dead body o[ deceaseil r'vas lyilg iu thc opel "Bhalda" of ltnirl

Iv{an<Ii Adilpur. upon receiving such irrlbrmation, he along with his son Dci:dirr

Ali and Nadeeut Ahrned son of Muharnrtrarl I'aryal l(alwar, weut to thi: old

..Anaj,' Mancli Adilpur. At about 1220 hours, they rcached therc aud lbufl,:l i,r

..Bhanda", a rlcad bocly, which rvas lying without its head. They idcntilied lli-'

clead body, ol1 the basis of body signs antl olothes to be of complainallt's l(]rr

namely Sajid nli. with the help of'police, they got shilted the clead lrody to tli,,;
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Taluka Hospital Chotki, whcrc post-mortem was conductcd. After post-mortcnl

they brought the dead body of tleceased to their vitlage, where same was bufietl

after completing firneral cerentonies in graveyard. He firrther alleged that in orcler

to cause disappearance ol evidence of mur<ler ol deceascd. the culprits managed

to conceal the head of deceasecl, while throrving thc tlcatl trody in the "Bhaucla" ol

Anaj Mandi, Adilpur. Aocording to him, irltel oonlpletion of burial and tilneral

cerernony on 11.11.2018, he went to the PS Adilpur and lodged the Fll{ agait.tsl

the unknown culprits,

6. Recortl firrther reveals that alter registrati(n of'the FIR, on 09.01.20t9,

complainant hacl appeare<i befbre the SIIO P'S' Attilpur and got recorded his

turther statement, wherein, he had specitically nollinatetl accused Abdul Qadeer''

Pehilwzrn and Tauqeer. On 17.01.2019 colnplairlarlt hacl also got rccordcd his 164

Cr.P.C statement, before the Court of learnetl JLrdioial Magistrate (Farnily Court)

Gl-rgtki, w,herei1, he disclosed the names of tbtrr accused. llatnely, Chulant

Mustaf'a, Qadeer Ahmcd, Tauqeer and PehiNvan. The rnotive behind thc incidenl,

as per further statetnellt and 164 Cr.P.C statement of the colnplainallt was that

deceased sajid Ali alias Baloch had clivorcecl the rlaughter ofthe accused Ghulant

Mustafa and sister of accused Abdul Qadeer, so also he wanted to nlarry with the

clivorced wife of accusccl 'fauclcer, to rvhich, thcy had issttetl threats to him. ln

this rcgard, all the accusecl itl furtherance of their coml'l1oll intention hatl

committed the murder of his son in a bruta I mflllner by cutting his head li ortt

body.

7. ' On cotnplctiotr ttf usttal invcsligation. challan rvas strbmittccl agaitrst

accused in the oor'npetcrnt co[rrt o1'lalv. shorvitrll acottsgd 'l attcleer irl cttstoill',

u,hereas, rest ol' the rccuscd nar ely Abclul (ladcer, (ihttlanr Mttstitttt alrti

Pchilwan or-r bail,

8. After estlblishmcnl ol thc tlial Cotr|t bcing Motltrl (lrimirlal 'l'rial Cotrrt

(MCTC), the R&l)s ol'this case rvere receivetl by the trial court on 29' 10-2t)19 try

way of tralls['er.

g. A fortnal charge against accused was fiamod and rcacl over to them al

Ex./, to which, they pleaded not gtrilty and clairnecl [o bc lried vide theil pleas

recordecl at Ex.3 to 6.

10. In order to prove its case, prosecution led evidence ancl examined I)w' l -

complainant Shotrkat Ali l(alrvar at Ex.7, who procluccd reccipt, through rvhi'':lt'
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he had rcceived the bcheaded tlcatl body of deoeasecl as Ex.7-A, FIR as Ex.'/-8

his f'urther stzrtement & 164 Cr.P.C statemerlt as Ex.7-C & 7-D. P.W-2" Decdttt

Ali was examined at lixh.08, who procltrcecl his 164 Cr.P.C statemenl as ljxh.B-A.

P.W-3 Mashir wajid Ali was examined at llxh.o9, rvho producecl mashirnanra t,['

recovery of draggcr "Churro" voluntarily produccd by aocusccl 
-lauqcer as Exh'9-

A. PW, Nacleern Ahrned and mashir Ilazool Bux Langah were givoll-up by the

prosecution through statenlent o1'Iear[ecl I)Dl)l) fbl state at Ilx l0' I''W-4" lO /

ASI Muhamrnad Sadiq Nari.io was cxalnirled aL llxh.l1, who produced atlested

copy of departule entry No.B, as Exh.l 1-A, Mashi|nama of inspectiotr (,,l'

beheaded dead body ofdeceased as llxh.l l-8, l)anistnatna as lixh.l l-C, inquest

report, as Exh.l l-D, attcstcd copy of arrival ertry No'l? as Exh l l-E' P'W-5'

second lO SIP Roshan Deen Burcli was examined at Exh- 12, who plorltrced

mashirnama of place o1' rvardhat, as Exh' l2-A, rough sketch oll rvarclhat t's

Llxh.12-ll, Mashirfranra of lasl wol'Il cloths of the deceased, stained rvith blood zrs

Exh.l2-C, two pictures of 1he deccased as Exh l2-D. PS copy ol RC No 262

dated 13.12.2018 as Exh.l2-E. PW-6, Tapeclar Irshad Ahmed Kalwiu rvtis

exanrinedatlixh.l3,whopro<ltrcedthesl(etchol.lvardhalasExh'13-A.PW./,

SIP Muhammad Muracl Sahlo was cxamined at Exh'14' rvho pt'odttcecl

Mashirnama ol arrost of accusecl Tattqeer as Exh.l4-A' PW-ti, Mashir Iraiq Ali

wa( examined at Exh. I 5, whcl prorluoed Mashirnatna of recovery ol' hearl

(Munclhi) of cieceasecl Sajid Ali alias tlaloch as llxh' 1 5-A' PW-9' corpse bcatcr

PC Abul Khair was cxatninecl at Exh.16' PW-10, Dr- Gobind was examinctl irL

haiirir, ilpc.r.sort
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) chcmical cxaminer Rohri. as Exh. I 8-I'1, lrositive chcrnioal rcport as Exh' l ti-I'

SFIO P.S. Adilpur, received DNA testing report, throtrgh SSP Chotki at Mirpur

Mathelo as llxh.ltl-J, I)NA reports, in all tbul pages alongwith covering lile as

Exh.l8-K to l8-O, receipt as Exh'18-P' PW-I2 Inspector Muhammacl Hanecl- rvas

examined at Extr.l9, who protlucr-:d PS copy o1'ltC No 22l' through which' blotxl

stainedearthhaddispatchedtotheChernicalExatniner.,Rohri,asExlr.l9-A'

positive report 
. 
of Chemical Exauriuel as llxh' 19-11' PW- 1 3 DSP Ghularn Ali

Jumani, Crims Branch, DIG-P, Sukhur ltangc rvas cxaurincd at Exh'20' who

producedattestedl'scopyofreportasExh20-A'l-hereaftcr'learnedDDl'}PI'or

state closed side of prosecution vide staternent ljx'21'

ll..-l.hestatenrentsofaccuse<Iu/s]42CI.I).Crvet.erecordedall1,x.22ta25,

whcrein,dreydeniecltheprosecutionallcgatior-rsarlclstatedthatthcyhavcbucn

t'alsely implicated in this case aud prayecl for .ittstice Ho'"r'ever' they did not

examined thernselves on oath as piovided rtnder section 340 (2) cr'.1'.C in order to

disprove the prosecutiou allegations' Howevcr' accttsecl Tauclccr produccd

certified copy of the tnetno of Cr' Misc' Application bearing No'D-1041 ot'2018

re: Niaz Muhammad Vs, sSP Ghotki at Mirpur Mathelo and others trlorrgwith

affidavit, order datecl 13'2.2018' passed on such apptication as lixh'22-B' 't'he

accusecl persons got examined DW- l, Sanatrllarh I(ah'var at Exh'26 and DW-2'

Munrtaz Flussain Kalwar atBxh27 '

12. After formulating the points for cletermination' recording evidence of the

prosecution witnesses and hearing counsel for the parties' trial Court vide

impugned judgment convicted and sentenced the appellant 'Iauqeer' as stated

abovewhileotheraccusedpersonsnamelyAbdulQadeer,GularnMustafaand

Pehilwan were acquitted. Appellant/convict challenged his conviction by filing

abovesaidcritninalappealwhitecomplainantfiIedabovenotedCr'Acq.Appeai
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against the acquitted accttsetl pL'rsons'

13. We have hearil argtlments aclvancctl by learnecl cottnsel lor the parties lrnt

have perused the rnaterial available on the record'

14. N4r. Achar. I(han Cabole a(lvocate tbr appellant Tauqeer l(alrvtrr in Crl

Appeal No.D-41l2021 submitte<l that appellant 1'artcleer rvas given an advocate ot'

State expenses; lrowever, said atlvocatc clid not put a single questicrn tc' thr

\prosecutionwitnessesatthclimeoftrialratheroptedtoadoptthequestit'ttr;1''tt
\ hv the counsel Ibr co-accrtsecl, t]reretbre' accused was condet-tltted unheaicl i;rrl
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was not given proper opportunity of hearing as enshrined under the Constitution

of Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973. FIe, therefore, prayed that case may be

remanded to trial Court for denovo trial. He further submitted that appellarrt

Tauqeer Kalwar was all along on bail during trial; therefore, he rnay be directed

to remain on bail after remand of the case. He further argtred that afler

pronouncernent of the impugned judgment, the appellant Tauqeer is confined in

Central Prison Sukkur; however, it rnay be directed that his custody rnay also be

shifted to District Prison Ghotki and further subfiritted that ifcase is going to be

remanded,thetrialCourtmaybedirecterltodecidethecasewithinshortest

possible tirne. In support of his oontentions, he placed reliance on the cases repoi't

u. i,ott scMR 735 (Ghulam Rasool shah and anorher Vs. the state) relevarrt

page (742),2018 P.Cr.L.J 200 (Allah Dino and 2 others Vs' The State)' 20ll

SCMR 23 (Abdul Ghafoor Vs. The State), 2019 MLD 306 (Rajib Ali Naich and

others Vs. The State) and2013 l\41-D244'

15. Mr. Shabbir Ali Bozrlar advocate for complainant in crl. Appeal No'f'-

42/202|andforappellantinCrl.AcquittalAppealNo.D-21l202l,subrnittedthat

both, the conviction of appellant/convict 'l-auqeer as well as acquittal of other

accused persons, have been challengecl, therefore, if the case is to be remanded 1o

the trial Court, it will be appropriate to remand cases of all accused persons ibr

crois examination of the prosecution witnesses. After compliance of direction, the

trialCourtmayre-writethejuttgrtrentaccordingtotheevidencewhichisoughtto

be placed before the trial Court. He placed his reliance on the cases reporled as

2020 P.Cr.L.J 1286 and 2022 SCMR 118? (Bashir Ahmed and others Vs' The

State and another).

16. Mr. Aftab Ahmed Shar, Additional P'G for the State did not oppose tlie

proposal so advanced by advocates for the appellant/convicl as well as the

complainant to the extent of remand of the case; however; he submitted that

entire judgment has been assailed, therefore, it will be appropriate for the partit's

to get remanded the cases of all accused persons' He, however, opposed denovo

trial as according to him charge of the case is not defective and appellant Tauqeer

Kalwar was not properly given chance tt-r defencl the case' therefore' tre may Le

given chance to defend his case properly' He further argued that presiding officr:r

of the trial court was also duty bound to ascertain the truth by putting sut'lt

questions from the prosecntion witnesses as enshrined u/a 161 of Evidence z\ci i

Qanun-e-Shahadat Order, 1984, but he opted to remain mum' He furttrer argtt':t:

thatifthetrialCourt(presidingofficer)wouldactedinaccorclancewithlarv'tlttrr
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] this Court rvould have not been lrurdened. l-Iowever, he opposed the proposal of

Mr. Gabole to the extent of appellant Tauqeer Kalwar to be released on bail and

submitted that appellant Tauqeer has been inflicted death penalty and if he wishes

to be enlarged on bail, he rnay be burdened to furnish the surety amotlnt

equivalent to Diyat amount. In support of his arguments, he placed relianco uPon

A.l,R (29) 1942-Patna-90, A.I.R 1936 L,ahore 887, 20il SCMR 23 (AbclLrl

Ghafoor Vs. The State) and 1975 SCMR 0l (Hakiru Khan and another Vs. Tlre

State and another). He also referred chapter 24 of the High Court Rules part-l (C)

and submitted that trial Court was bound and obliged to put the questions to the

prosecution witnesses to ascertain the trurth and if the counsel provided to

appellant Tauqeer was not capable to conduct cross, then the trial Court had to

ascertain the truth for just decision of the case, which the trial Court (presiding

ofticer) did not perform.

17. Mr. Rukhsar Ahrned Junejo, advocate assisted by Miss Aisha Saeed

advpcate for respondents Nos.2 to 4 in Crl. Acquittal Appeal No.D-21 of )021

submitted that FIR was registered by the cornplainant against unknown culplits;

however the complainant got recorded his further statement on 19-11-2018i,r

which he had irnplicated Abdul Jabbar Kalwar and Abdul Majid Korai, who rvere

arested by the police on 20- 1 I -20 1 8 and were remanded to police custody up to

28-11-2018. On 28-11-2018 both accused narnely Abdul Jabbar I(alwar and

Abdul Majid tr(orai were discharged by the Judicial Magistrate concerned. He

further submitted that complainant got recorded his second further statelnent orr

09-01-2019, wherein, he had impticated Abdul Qadeer, Pehilwan, Tauqeer and

Ghularn Mustafa. On 17-01-2019, 164 Cr.P.C statement of complainant Shoukrit

Ali was recorded before the Judicial Magistrate concerned, wherein he supported

his second further statement dated 09-01-2019. He, theretbre, submitted that it

was blind case and the respondents in Crl. Acquittal Appeal had rightly beer

acquitted of the charges by the learned trial Court, therefore, remand of the case

to the extent of respondents/acquitted accused will be against the norms of

justice. Mr. Junejo added that after prolonged trial, the respondents have beerr

acquitted of the charges, therefore, they have earned double presumption of their

innocence and remand of case to their extent will tantatnount to double jeopardr',

as one cannot be vexed twice for same offence. He, therefore, submitted that by

maintaining their acquittal, case of appellarrt Tauqeer I(alwar may be retnandel

as prayed by the counsel lbr said accused. In sttpp
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18. In the i'irsL instancc, wo woLrld lilte to dcal wiLh Cr. AcqLriLLal tlppctll No.

D-21/2021 l)ted against the acqLrittal of accttserl (iltularn Mustafir, Abdtrl Qatlecr

and Pehilivau.

19. It appears tl.rat most important witnesses in this case are complainailt,

P.W.1 ShoLrkat Ali Kalwar and P.W.2 Deedar Ali, rvho are l'ather and brothcr o{'

the deceased respectively. Complainant in his evidence deposed that his son

deceased Sajid Ali, agecl about 32 years was doing work as Mason at Adilpur. tle

further deposed that on 08.1 I .201 8, his son leli thc hor:sc and wcnt to his rvor:li

towards Adilpur, but did not return on the same clay. so thev rla.de search fix'hittr

but. could not t-rnd hirn. Accor<ling to lrim, on 09" I I .20 18, they reccivccl

iniblrnation that Adilpur police hacl lbuntl one beheaded dead body ol the

cleceased. After receiving such infornation. he went to the old "Anaj" h4andi

Adilpur, where the dead body was lying rvithout its head. IIe further deptisetl fiut

betbre their.arrival, 40/50 persons were available there. He lirrlhel stated that wiih

the help of police thcy got shitted the cleacl botly ol' his son towards Talul.,a

Flospital Ghoaki and alter posturr:r'teur, it rvas handed over ttl him anci after liis

funeral ceremony, he rvent to the PS Adilpur on 1 I.l 1.2018 and lodged thc III{,

against unknowlt cuiprits. l-Ie IUrther stated thot after registration of the Fllt, he

trierl to search the real murdet'ers o1'his son, d1rilg rvhich through sonte cllatrttcls,

they received news and, meanwhile, they also recallecl their matrimonial dispuLe

with chulart Mustalir and others, as his son had soletnnized mamiage lYith ttre

daughter o1' Ghulam Mr,rstalir tamcly Mst. Shagtrlta ancl ottt of that wctllot:[':.

there was one f-ernale child namely. I'Iania and later on such relationship lrad

endecl in shape of Talaq (Divorce), but his son used to visit the house of his Ittth,:r

in larv in order to meet his daughter Baby Hania, rvltereupon his tirther in law

Ghulzun Mustala and his brothcl.in larv ()adecr Ahmed usecl lo rcnraitt annol't.tl

antl they also issr.red threats of rnurtler to him. IIe firrther statcd lltat in

continuation ol'his et'lbfts, he also came to l(llow thal one Mttlinrlntad '[auqer:r

had also divor.ceri l-ris rvilb, who was the daughter o[' Muhaflrrnad I-Iassau

Kalrvar.Later on, solne rumors hzrcl spread that his son saiid Ali rvanteil ttl

oontract marriage rvith divorced rvit-e of Tauqeer arrd tbr this reason, 'laucleer Ali

used to say tlrat whosoever. will marry with his divorced rvifib, he ('l'auqeer) will

sepafale the head frorn his body. Hc lirrthcr cleposed that, thercafleL, accusiil

Pehilwan, rvho was the matertral unclc: of lauqeer and Qadeer itlso becitu"''

annoyed with therl especially, when hii son had clivorced his wil'e. l,atel fir, ihe )'

rl8:i:-1.:1 1,,,.
,rrr, ilrr,/r, /.,,, n

\ ciune to hror' lhat tluc to cc'tain strainud lnagilronial attirs i.c. tiisptltc oyr-:r.tl'u
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Inarriagc of his son with thc divorced wil's of accuscd T'auqcer Ahmed, they all

had hatched a oonspiraoy lil cause of rnurder of his solr hy septrrating lris head

fiom his body. He fu rther clepose(l that aller that he alongrvith his two sons

namely Waiid Ali and Deedar Ali had gonc towards the sicle of Ghulam Mustafa

and infomred thern that they had come 10 knol that this rnurtler was commilted

bV jhem, so he asked them to r:larify their positiotr \.vhereupon, tl-rey requirecl

solne tilne. 'l'hereafler, they also went to the fhther of 'l'auqeet' Ilalrlely, l',liaz,

Ahmed so also towards z'lccLlsed Pchilwan. who too requcstcd thcnl to givo thcm

sorne time. I-le turther deposed that altet trvo/three days irccused Ghularrr

Mr.rstat'a, "l'auqeer, Qadeer, Pehilwan along with one Sanatrlltrh callle to their Otacl

aml confessed their guilt, but thcy requested them not to disclosc sttclt fact itr

public, as in such case they would facc disrespect in thc society. Thcy also said trr

complainant porty that they will give theffr *Flisla", but they never retrtrned Lracl-

thus, the cornplainaut was cotnpelled to report the mattel to police and llrr thir:

purpose he went to the Police Station on 09.1.2019. whclc he got recorded hirr

tirrther statetnent there. Ite f'tnther stated that on 17. 1.2019, his 164 Cr'P C-

statement was recorded befbre Judicial Magistlate Ghotki. 'l'hereatler, he hari

submitted one application to lG Sindh, and on the basis o1'such applictrtion. lhc

SSP Inayatullah Bhafli had conclucted enquiry and dtrrilrg said enquily, hir;

statement wzrs also recorded by one inspector Jumani Sahab. LIe recognized the

accused present in the Cotrrt to be the same.

20. [).w 2 Dccclar Ali dcposcd that on 08.1I.20lti, his rlccoztscd b|other ha,l

lell the house torvards Adilpur, rvhere, hc rvas tloing Iis r.r,rlr]< as a I)lasol], btll hirl

brother clitl not return till late night. 'l [e lirther statcd thitt on 09.1 l.]0ltl. thc','

received inforrnatiol that ltolice hacl recovcrecl a cleatl bocly li'or.n olcl Anaj lVilrrcli

Adilpur, ancl samc was ',villilut Iead. t hcy wcnt lo oJd Alai Malcli, r,,'[ct'c ou tLt':

basis oJ'ctothes ancl other signs, thef identiliecl it to bc llrc body ollri:; hrotlttr'

Szlid AIi. 'l'hereatt(jr. rvith the lrclp ol'polir:c, tlrey wonl to the 'l'alrrka I losl.ritirl

(lhotki and al't';r pr,rst-mcrrre rn sutlc bcheadccl cleacl l-rocly ol his bl'olht]l' \,virs

shifted totvartls their village, 
"vltcrc 

burial ancl firneral ccrclllony rvas held. I1,:

firrlher {eposecl that ol I l.l l.20 18, his lerther lracl loclged lilll ailainst ttnkttou'rr

acc-used and then polioe hati ilrrcstecl sollle pclsolls, blt they rvc:re releast:d lliii r

sorne tirre. IIe llrthcl tloposetl tha[, in tlte trtcatlrvhilu, thcr-t, licpt tltt searolrtrtg ilt:

murdererS ol' their brother'. artcl receivctl solllc llcws artcl rcoaller! llii:ir ril l

ruatrirnOnial allairs, antl thc threats, rvhich rvere issrted io lltetrl, so oll lllu irAs;lrt ' i

their old rncnrories, thc conclutlctl that all proscnt accuscd ltarl colntniitotl tnttril,.:

lir:'. i:i
r'1 (.
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of his brothcr, due to stringernt olcl mrrtrimonial all'airs. Fle l'ttrthcr dcposecl thtri

at'ter two weeks of registration olthe FIR, thcy wcnt towill'ds the accusetl sicle ant,

asked them to clear their positions, but they required some time and therr alter 3/'t

days accuscd came alongrvith their elders, to thcir Otaq, and one Sanaullah

Kahvar also camc along rvith them. Llc further deirosed that at their Otaq all tht:

accused had confessed their guilt and requestecl to give thetn some timc, firi

giving thenr *Faislet', but they never retumed back. l-Ie tirrther deposed thal orr

09.1.2019, the IO hacl recorcletl his hrrthcr statcrnent and on 17.[.2019, his l6zi

Cr.P.C statement rvas recorcted belbre Jutlicial Magistrate Ghotki. Lastly, h':

identified the accused present in t'he cortrt to bc'the salne, rvho had cotnrniltetl the

murder oihis blothcr.

21. However, both zrbovc saicl rvitttesses trave matle ccrtain matei'ii'l

admissions which have put se:vere dents in the prosectrtion case to the extetrt ot

acquitted accused narnely, chr.rlanr Mustaf'a, Abdr.rl Qadeer and Pehilwan rvhicir

goes in favour of said accuscd pcrsons. Iloth thc witnesscs hrrvc adrnittcd that thc

crime was ttot rvitnessetl by any of the Prosecution witnesses' The complainant

and other PWs in their respective .statel etlls have clearly deposed that FIR rviis

loclged against some unknolu culprits and later on, on the basis ot' pt eviotis

emnity and suspicion, they had nominated threc acctrsed' nancly' Abdul Qlrdoet''

Pehilwan and Tauqeer Alrme<J in their t'urther statements, which were recorded on

09.01'20lgandthenagainwhentheir.i64Cr'P.C.stateinentswererecorded"the

complainant and PWs hatl nominatetl otle morc accttsecl narnely, (jhulam luLrstaia

along with above narneil tlrree accused because as per otrnrplainiint palt;.r.

deceasecl Saiid Ali prior to this incident hacl divoroecl his wit'e Mst' Shagulta' rvl'o

wasdaugl-rterofaccuseclChr'rlarlMustafhandsisterofaccusedAbdulQatleer.

22.ComplainantSlroukatAlidur.inglriscross-exanrinatiorrnradefollowirrg

adrnissions:

Jozcl,r, 
. l.t,: lzrrtk;- H Lrss,; irr AJrr.,r

rlrh,r rr.,\., rr trrrr,,
: P.l,

j,.iil<h,.{l.lr.ir 
I.J L, s

./t L,rg jtirn.Arhi(
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"Once uccrrsel Ghultm Musttrftt lmd beaten to nry son and

occused Abtlul Qodeer hott hurletl rtb s/,s lo hint, but wa hstl not

lodged h-IR ttf iut ittt:ittent. lt is Jirct tht my son httd nat directl-vt

lisilosed to me, volunturily sults' ltc lttt narrated the whole storv

to his ntother "Il is Jitct lhnt in my e'uumitrtttion in

chieJ'I had not speciJically stotel tl'sl uccusel Pehilb'an ltad

indiviclurrtly issuc'd thresls lo tts, r'olttttlurily suys' accused

Pehilwon wilh other uccused oncc had issuei lltreals to

tts.".."......"Ghulam Muslttftr and Qaleer tthoul rwa dllts prior io

pronoancentent of "Totaq'i hatl issuel thtetls lo t's, thil the'v will
'commit the murtier of S;iid Ali, iJ'he vill rtttt give tlivorce ta his

;;j
rustatrr 
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wife. AIter Talaq" Glruhm M ustaib an Qodeer hnd nol issuetl lhe
lhteals to rus."

23. PW Deedar Ali in his oross-exzlmitlation atlnitted as urldcr :

",Accused had never issued threuls la us ufler divarce but ottce

prior lo divorcc they httl issued thretfis lo nt'st Juthcr. Il is lttct fiaf
we cqme know th rqur!h the other DeoDle thut rrcc sed ha issued

threols to rrs. " ....... "M.v brothet Saiitl Ali hrtd nol Jiled ny suit
. in ony Courlfor meeling purpose ol'his daughter,"

24. From above admission, it is apparont thal even tho th-reat issrred by the

acquitted persons were prior to pronounccmcnt ol divorce anti not alicr the

divorce, and that too. as admitted by the rvitnesses thetnselves' only oni:e'

although the degee of annoyance atler tl're pronounce of divorcc rvould havc beeri

higher than that of prior to pronouncemert ol tlivorce, but admittcdly lhe

complainant party did not issue ally tl]reat to erccused alter prontluncenrent

divorce. 'fhis fhct is also to be taken rvith gleat significance that l'}.W' 2l)eetttt'

Ali has also clearly aclniittecl thal conlplainanl party hatl come to know abtrrri

issuing threats by the accusecl to them tlrlotrgh othcr people, meaniug lhclerby

complainant pafty was not issued al'ry sort of threat directly ancl the l'itct that

accused had issuecl threats to thern w&s also heorsu.y.

25. lt is also lvorLhwhile t0 point ottl herc thrlt itl tho F.l.R. thc allegution vias

against some unknown persorls trncl it tvas only alter rcgistration ol'the IrIR, ort

09.0 i .20 19, that the complainant got recorded his ftrrther stalement belbre Lhe

sHo P.S. Adilpur therein he nominatecl aocused Abdul Qadeer, llehihvau rrnd

Tauqeer. Evsn at that stage the complaitlanl clid not involve accusetl Chrtlam trncl

it was on 17.01.2019 that complainant in his 164 Cr'.P.C statemcnt, tl"rly reoortiecl

before the Court of leatned Judicial Magistrate, Ghotki, tnacle itlrprovemer-rt in iris
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Mustatb.

recorded belbre thc S.I t.O. and also nominatcd (ihularl

26. It rnay be observed that no cloubt thelc rvlrs ennrity itt bqtn'eetr cotnplain:lrii

party with Chularn Muslalh. Abclul Qarleer antl I)ehilrvan, bttt perttsal ol'

. statclnents olabovc saicl proscculitttt rvittrcsscs, clcarly relli:cts that thc cnlllit' i"

between therl u,as nO1 of such a Sevei'e ntlttlre, So aS to persttelde ti)e x(tlllillc:i

accused to kill the rleceasecl ir.r such a brutal nranrrt't, pilrtictrlarly \\hetl ihett tr'irr'

no litigation pellding betrvecn theln. Putting thc case o[' accused/conti it--i 
'l itttc c' i

and, that of acqrrittcd accuscd ChLrltun Mustata and othcrs in.iuxtallositiori. ii:t', '

\ appcars to he greal clift'erenoe betwecn the gravity of enlnit-"-/grud{e tv| il ir
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I



Lst{Appella tc Si(lu) I

UKI{UR

rr Galo]e,An 
lJar/ .r

i [)ozr) t r.l artv,,.,
: P.C,

1

"t
Bozclt ,-,-1.i, n vut,r ,-tr-dciin 

r\ Ien ron

)

:trl1)ch.lnili.r2r 
/t

accused/convict Tauqeer orl thc one side, ancl acctlsed Ghularn Mtrstal'a arrtl

others, on the other sicle, harl possessed against the dcceased. Accusetl ciltularl

Mustafa and others were annoyecl with thr: cleceased otrly on the ground tilat he

had divorced daughtel. o1 Ghulam Mustal'a and sister of Abdul Qadeer atrd

mflternal rlicce of accused Pehilwan. Althorig.h divorcc is not appreciated liorn the

Islamic point of view, so also in our present society but norv-a-clays this is not

taken so seliously so that it niay pursue the pareuts and other relative of divorot:e

to take a serious and severe action like murdering the persou who has divorctrd

the girl. Contrary to that, the people of oLIr society, particularly inhabitzurts ol'

interior side are very strict in such lllatters which involve 'Ghnirut'. -ln illstant

case although accused Ttruqeer has divorccci his rvil'c; however, they had passcd

several yeafs as husband and wil-e, thcretbre he macle it an issue ol'his'Ghaird'

when he ha<l heard that deceased intencled to contract marry \'vith his tlivorced

rv it'e

27. Apart from this, r-reither accused Ghulam Mustafa and acctrsed Abdui

Qadeer nor accused Pehilwan hacl ever been tilrrnally artested by the police nor

any orime lveapon had been recovered tiom thern confiary to accused Tatlcleer

nor the prosecution has proclucerl clr"rling the course of ttial arry othet' prool

against them so as to connect tl'rem rvitll the comtnission of allcged ofl'cnt;c'

Rather perusal of entire evidence reveals that they were irnplicated only on llre

basis of presumptim and suspicion of the complainant party' ln this vierv of the

matter, it call saGly be hcld that prosecution has failctl lo pfove that ir1dccd ll

three accused had hatchecl any conspiracy with the main accusetl Taucleer' Ii

seems that only on the basis ol' their previous enmity and suspicion they have

implicatecl three acquitted accused. Apart li'om this' no incrirrinating artiule

lelating to murder of thc deceasccl Sai id Ati lms bcen recovercd liom tire

acquitted accused.

2S.ItiswellsettledprincipleoflawthattheprosecutionisborrndundertirE

law to prove its case against the accused beyond any shadow ofreasonable doubt'

It hhs also been held by the Superior Courts that conviction tnust be based and

founded on unimpeachable evidence and certainty of guilt' and any doubt arisirrg

intheprosecutioncasemustberesolvedinfavouroftheaccused.Intheirrstarrt

case prosecution does not seem to have proved the allegations against ttre

\accused/appellantbyproducingunimpeachableeviclence'thusdoubtshavebeet'
\ created in the prosecution version' In the case reported as Wazir Moharnmail \/s'

N\
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The State (1992 SCMR 1134) it was held by flonourable Supreme Couri as

under:

"In the criminal ttal whereas it is the duty of the prosectttion to

prove its case against the accused to the hilt' but no sach tluly is

casl upon the accused, he has only lo creale tloubt in the case of

lhe Proseculion- "

29. In another case reported as Shamoon alias Shamrna Vs' The Sftte (1995

SC\4R 1377) it was heltl by Flonourable Supreme Court as under:

"The prosecution must prove its case against the accused beyond

reasonable doubts irrespeclive of any ptea raisetl by lhe accased in

*i lepnc. Failure of prosecution to proue.. the case against the

orrurid, entitles the accused to an acquittnl' "

30.ItisalsonowwellSettledthattlreaccuseclisentitledtobeextendedbenefit

of doubt as a matter of right and not as a grace or concession' In the present case'

there are various admissions in the evidence of the prosecution witnesses ra'hictr

create doubts and put dents in the prosecution case' Even an accused cannot be

deprived ofbenefit of doubt tnerely because there is only one circutnstance which

creates dottbt in the prosecution story'

3 1. ln this conncction, rcl'crence may bc made to thc casc ol l(uhanffi#il

Masha Ys. The Stt e reportecl in 20lB SCMR 722' rvherein the llouourable

Supretne Courl held as ttnder:

"Needless to metttion ltere thttt u'hite giving lhe beneJit oJ'tlouht ta

an lccused it is not necessarl thst lhete shoukl be many

circumstttnces ",no'i'g 
ttoufu, ii'lhere is a circuntsltnce which

creflles reasot ot,i"'t'i"i' in I pru'tent mirul ahout the guih of

ficcused, tnn, ,,riuiiit-woatd ie entitlel to the beneJit of suclt..

tloubl, not tts t mtttter ttf grtce untl concession ltul ns u mutter ol'

, rigtnt,' It is base4 on the" nioxim, ,,it ,is betler that ten guilt persons

be trcquitted rather than one innocenl petson be cottvicled"'

Reliunce in tt is 
'ien'nij 

cun be nto e ulion tlrc ctses of llhriq

pervaiz vs. The ir,-iitggs scMR t34r. Ghukmr Qodir antl 
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otlters Vs. rne 'ti-dio| scMR 1221)' Muhrtnrmad Akront vs'
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32. Yet, there is another legal aspect ol tl.re case' The criteria for deciding tin

appeal against conviction and an appeal against acquittal of an accused' is

totally different from each other, inasmuch as, it is settred principle of larv th:ri

an accused before his conviction is presumed to be innocent and if after tri;rl'

he,is acquitted, in sr.rch an eventuality he earns clouble prestrrnptiori or

,llilryil/

N.
innocence , thus, an acquittal judgment or order normally <loes not call fol lty
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o interference and the samc could bc interft:rod rvith only in cxccptional case. ln

the case of .A.[IMED OMAI{ SI{EIICI iiud others reported in 2021 s c MI f{

873, it rvas held by a F ull tlench of I lonotrrtrble Sulrretne Court as untler:' A]i Bozrlar, Waclar,

b Alj Sahd r0,Adcll. I

Iffgf;u*,f,,,,,

"33, Admittertty the parameters to deal with the appeal

ogoinst conviction tnd uppetl against cquitlal ue lotally
rtifferent because the $cquitl{tl corries tlouble presumption of
iiio"ence and some could be teversed only when found
blilunfly perverse, iltegal, arbitrtry, copriciotts or speculltive'

shocking or resls upon impossibilily. If thete is a possibility of a

contrary view evei then acquittol could ttot be sel aside as has

b"en sittled in lhe cases of The Stote v' Khwt\ Dad and others
',' (2004 SCMR 425), Muhnmmod Nazir v. Muhammad Ali and

ll'i 
'another 

(1986 SCMR 1441), Rehmttullah Khan v' Jamil Klrcn
I antl ,rnoilr", (1986 SCMR 941), tuIst' Daulan v' Rab Nnwttz snd
' anollter (1g57 SCMR 497) antt Gttlur llussain v' Muhammad

u Koblar.l(halil 
A

wiif,ApC;

r-nriac/ Alt

Dilawur antl others (1988 SCMR lt47)'"

33. In the case of SHER MUHAMMAD KTIASKIIEtr'I Vs Z]ND

ASSISTANT SESSIONS JUDGE and 6 others reported in 202tr V L lt

1759, a Division Bench of this Court, while quoting various decisions of

Honourable Supreme Court, held as under:

"8. Tlre principles for appreciatiott of evitlence in uppeul

agdinsl thi rcqu-irtut are now well settled' for' an uccused 
"is

piesumed lo bi innocent antl iJ'after trid, he is acqtrtlted' he
'earns 

tlouble presumplion of innocence tnd acquillal iudgment
. or ouler normally dies not call for an! interference unless il is"

Jbund orbitrary, cupricious, fancdul, .uttilicial' shocking antl
-ritliculous 

ani whik evatuatiig the evklence' dffirence is to be-

maintainecl in nn uppeal frim conviction tnrl un acquiltal

appeul ond in the latiir "oti 
rh" intetkrence is lo he made only

when thete is none rcoding and gross mis-reading of the

evirlence, rcsatting the miscoiriage ttf iustice and on perusnl of
lheevidencenootherdecisioncanbegivenexcepltltollhe
accused is guilty, Reliance in this conlext is placed '!]!':'!::
of Yat Muinmmad antl 3 othets v' The State (1992 SCMR 96)'

ihe Hon'ble tpex Court of Pakistan hos observed thst:

"(Jnless the jwlgmenl of lriil Coarl is perverse'

completely illigil antl on perusal of evidence no

othir decision ian be given except lhut lhe rccused is
' guilty ot lherc has been complele misreuding of

evidence teading to miscarrioge o.f iustice' Itigh
Court wilt not exercise iuristlictiott under section

417, Cr.P,C," It wos further heltl that "in exercising

this iuristliction, Iligh Court is always slow unless it

feei rnu gross iiiustice has bedt done in the

adminisrration iJ' crimi n ol i ustice "' ."..\"N.
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34. In the case of Muhamrnad Shaf,r v. Muhammad Raza and another

(2008 SCMR 329). 'lhe Hon'ble Supreme Court of Pakistan l.ras held

that:

"An accused is presametl to be innocent in law antl iJ'

ofter rcgular trial he is acquittetl he earns a tlouble

presumption ol' innocence ontl there is t heavy onus on
'rhe prisecutiin to rebut the said presumplion' In view

of the discrepant and inconsistenl evidence led' the guill
' i7 or"used is nol free from doubt, we are therefore' of

tlrc view thil the prosecution has failed to discharge lhe

onus antl the fiirting of acquiltul is neilher arbitary
nor capricioui lo iarrant interference' The pelilion

having no merit is tlismissed and leove is refusetl'"

35'.Inthecaseofstate/CovernmentofsindhthroughAdvocate

General, Sindh, I(arachi v. Sobharo (1993 SCMR 585), the Flon,ble

Supreme Court ofPakistan has held that:

0z0ztgt.v.bx\l

"while evaluating lhe evidence' tli/ference is to be

msinlainetl in appeol from conviction and ocquiltal

appeal antl in thi'larui case inlerference is to be made

' iity when there rb gross misreuling of evidence

tes-ulting in miscaruiage of j ttslice''/

36. In the case of Muhamrnad Yaqoob v' Manzoor Flussain and 3

others (2008 SCMR 1549), the Hon'ble Supreme Court has held that:

'71 leadriy ..r3 .1

r1ddy.csr4.:1

)Z/Z6Z IEAdd\

'/062 
teod(I7.

"It neerls no reileralion that when un accused persow ts

acquittetl from the charge by u Courl 
^oJ 

compelent

iaristtictio'n then, tlouble presumption of innocence is
"ir^"i"i r, it, or:der, wirh which lhe superior Courts do

iot inr"rft"ro unless the impugned ordet is Trbjtrart'
capriciois, foncifut und uguinst lhe recottl' trt was

iir"ru"rt iy"this Court in Muhummad Mansho Kattstr

v. Muhtmmtttl Asghtr urul others 200i SCMI| 477

'tthrd the law reliting to re-tpproisul of evidence in

,;;;ri; tgttinst nrq'iirnl is stringent in thr the

ir)ro*ptii, oJ'innocence is tlouble und multiplied afler

7@"diig of nitt guilty recortletl by u compe.tent Court of
tir. si"i finding c(tnnot be reversed' ttpsel and

disturberl eicept ihen the iudgment is found ^!o 
be

'piri"ru", 
shrcking, alurming, . rti|ic.iut .und 

sufJ'ering
'i;; ;;;r, of iuriittiction orTisreuiing/non-reading ol
'evidence ...,.lirn ,equires thnt o iudgmenl of rcquittal

shall not be disturbetl even lhotrgh second opinion mtty

be re asonn b lY Possibl e, "

37. In the case of State and others v' Abdul l(haliq

201'1 SC 554), Hon'ble Supreme Court has held that:

others (PLI)

. teaddv.l'.r3.l(
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"The scope of inierferencc in appeol agcinst

acquittal is most naftow and limited, because in an

cq t iltal the pres utttptiott of innocence i's

signilicantly added to the cardind rule ot' criminal
jurisprudence, lhat an accusel sholl be presunted to

be tnnocent wntil proved guilty; in ollter wortls, the

presumption of innocence is doubletl. Tlte courts

shtrll be very slow in inlerfuring witlt such an

ucquittol jutlgmenl, unless it is shown to be perverse'
ptssetl in gross violation of lavu, stffiring from the

errors o/ grtve misreading or non-reading of tlte
evirlencel such judgmenls shoukl not be lightly
inlerfererl and heavy barden lies on the ptosecution

lo rebut the presun ption of innocence whiclt the

accuserl has etrned and allained ttn accotttrl of his

acquittal. It has been cotegorically held in a plelhoru

oJ' jutlgments lhul interference in a iudgment of
ucquitlal is rare ontl lhe prosecution firtrst shoto thttt
thire are glaring errors of law nnd foct committed by

the Court in orriving ul the decision, which tpould

result into grove miscarriage o.f iuslice; the acttruiltal
jurlgryent is perlinctory of tuholly artificid or a

shocking conclusion has been druttn. Moreover, in a
number of rtictums of lltis Court, il lrss beert

calegorically ldd tlown thul such iudgment should

not be inleriected until lhe Jindings are perverse'

arbitrary, foolish, artificiol, speculative and

ritliculous. 'fhe Court of aStpeil shottld not interfere
simpty for lhe retson th t on lhe re-appraisal oJ'the

eviilence a tlifJ'erent cottclttsion could possibly lte

arrivetl at, the lirclutl conclusitttts shoakl nol he

upset, excepl when pdpably perverse' suJJbring front
seriotts antl material factuttl infirmities"'

ah or: Arij l ur,r .
8-OCl .12 S.tetri
ruat Alr

n).rir Shn,irir lflrai.
l1(ll: ,i (j At|r r, t

I .i rrr t,.,1(,..,\U, tz
ra,: il tiiltltttt,-rtt
no S ii lr 0 i,.q,lj ir a

tl. r r.rri.\1/ i'ur i

-.I Jt A,,,1.,,i ,,
;r i!,1ohs irr

lllt)rir.l iLrlri(rll

;rr', jlt r r.ooLIulr

38. In view of above, it can safely be held that the trial Court has rightly

acquitted the accused namely, Ghulam Mustafb, Abdul Qadeer and Pehilwan'

thus the acquittal ortler does not call for any interference by this Court'

39. Now, adverting to the case of appellant Tattqeer, who has challenged hit;

conviction aud sentence by filing Cr. Appeal No D'42 of 202f it seems thai

learned counsel for the appellant has er.nphasized on his contention that thc

accused was not afforclerJ proper opportunity of cross-examination as the counse'i

who was appointed to plead his case on government expenses' did not prtt etreu a

single question during the cross-examination ofthe prosecution witnesses and thr:

said advocate simply adopted the cross examination made by the counsel tbr:

other accused persons. Learned Additional P'G', appearing for the Staie als('

submitted that the trial Court was duty bouncl to ascertain the truth by puttin;I

1

such questions frorn the prosecution wihres as provided in Article 161 o l'
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o Qanun-e-Shahadat Order, 1984, but he opted to remain tnum. I{e, therefore, did

not oppose the request of learned counsel for appellant Tauqeer for remanding tl-re

case to the trial court and re-writing the judgment after providing proper

opportunity of cross-examination to the accused.

40. Before proceeding further, it would be advantageous to reproduce

hereunder above-refened Article 161 of the Q'anun-e-Shahadat Order, l9B4:

"The Jutlge may, in order lo tliscover or lo oblain prapet prooJ'of
relevtnt focls, ask ony question he places" in uny form' at any

time, of any witness, or of the parties obottt any fact relevont or
irrelewnt; tnd may order the prodttctiotr of any document or
lhing; tntl neither lhe parties nor their tgents shall be entitled to

moke any objection to any such question or order, nor, without
lhe leave of lhe Court, to ctoss-ex mine tny wtitness upon 

't'ty
answer given in reply lo any suclt question:

Frovkletl thtt the Jutlgmenl must be brced upon facts
tleclored by this Ortler to be relevtnt, und duly proved:

Provirled also that tltis 'Article sholl not authorise any

Iutlge to compel ony witness to answer any queslion or lo produce

any tlocument whiclr such witness would be entitled to refuse to

answer or produce under Articles 4 to 14, botk inclusive, if tke

question were osked or the tlocuntent werc calletl -for by the

idverse party; nor shatl lhe itulge ask any question whiclt il tvoukl

be impriper for nny other person to sk under Arlicle 143 or 144;

nor shdl he rlispense with primory evidence of tny documenl'

excepl in the cues hereinbefore excepted".

41. Frorn bare perusal of the contents of Article 161 of Qanun-e-shahadat

Order, 1984, it is apparent that legislature has bestowed power upon a Judge to

ask any question frorn any witness, or the parties and to order any peison to

produce any document or thing, in order to discover or to obtain proper proof of

relevant facts of case. It further goes on to say that in the process of exercisinq

such power, neither the parties nor their agents shall have any right or optiotl to

raise any objection to any such question or order'. In the instant case, when thr:

counsel for pauper accused was not perfonning properly his professional duty t'r

properly defind his client i accused, in such an eventuality it was incumbent Llpor

the trial Judge to have exercise the aforesaicl power bestowed upon hirn by the

legislature, more particularly in a case which could have ultirnately ended i'r

capital punishment, as was done in the present case'

42, In this connection, reference may be rnade to the case of SIIEREEI{ OIJ ''

aliasFATIMAYs.SPECIALruncn,ANTI.TE\\I\1NSMCot][t,l|"!,
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ISLAMABAD and olhers, reported in 2015 P Cr' I-, J 724, wherein wtrile

deating the said point, it was held by a Division Rench of Flonourable

Islamabad High Court held as under:

en, SPP, NA JJ

k
rao,lilI/f-
3ISTltri.ri

43.,InthecaseofAbtlulGh,afoorYsThe.glalereportedin20ltrSCM]R.21;

a FULL BENCH of Honourable Suprerne Court held as unde'r:

"Tke law favours atliudicaliott of cases on vneril rolher thtn
technictrlities and shottltt always be inlerpteletl in aid of iusttce
and fairplay. Arltcle 161 oJ'the Qanun-e-Shtthulat Or er, 1984,

nlso empowers a Judge lo put qrrestions or ordet i'or protlwclion of
a documenfs in order lo obtdn propet Xtroaf af the relevant facts,
in any form, tt any time from any wilness or from the parties and

also cross-extrmine any wilness ul,o dny unswer given in teply lo

any suclt question excepl some exc:eptions pravidetl in tlte arder

til. lVe are not persuoded with the orgamenl of the learnetl

Counsel for the appellont that impugned order resulted inlofilling
up the krcunas le.ft in tlte case,"

"6. Admittedly both the eye'witnesses numely P' W'10 Ziaru{
Ati antl P,W,t I Mtnl,oor Husstin were noi cross-examined'

The leuned High Court ulve ed to lhis aspect but held that

the oppellant is to be blamed as st(ficienl apportunities were

giu"iio cross-exsmine these witnesses. In paragruplt 16 oJ'lltc

judgment, lhe learned H igh Court observed as lbllotus:'-

"We may also tnention tlNut the examinution-in-chief of
lhe lwo eye-witnesses nomely Ziara.f Ali (P' llt'10) and

Mansoor ITussain (P.VV.tl) wos recorded on 24'11-1998

und thereafter ol leflsl 10 opportunities were granted to

the defence, which failed to cross-exuntine the sttir!

witnesses ond even no appltcntion unrler section 540'

Cr.P.C. was ever moved to ihe learned trial Court for re'

summoning these lwo eye-wilnesses for the purpose oJ'

,rorr-r*n*i*otion. Even no appliculian wtts mitvetl

before this Coutt .for the sntd purpose althottgh seven

yiars have ulread.v passed when the impugnetl iurlgment
'was 

pussed. So this courl csnnot discwd tke stelements af
botli p.Ws, l0 untl I l, tt'ttich have gone unchallenged

wltile,the prcsenc:e o!'P. ll/.12 at the spot was slompetl by

the iniuries sustained by him dwring the occurtence'

wlzich cannot be doubled-"

7. Vvilh immense respect to the learned 'l udges ol fhe tliglr

Court, we ure persuadel to trokl that it is thc primary

responsibilily of the court seizert of a matter to ens re lhat |l!e

trtitl is rliscovere{ anr! lhe occusei are broaght to.iustice" l-t-

the learned triul Courl found that lhe counsel engogetl h.y lhe

appelknt httrt soughl loo Drany ntliournmenis, even lhen lte

riis nor tppearing, the court coukl eilher have directe lhat a

t'
l
I

Bhutto,Aartrir 
Mus
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deJence counsel be provided to tlte appellnrrl at Slate expeflse

or coulrl have given last opportunity to lhe appellanl to muke

alternate arrangements failing wltich the court wonld proceerl

to decide lhe mstler, Tltis course w s nol adopted by tlte
learned trial Court anl insteod on 2-12'1999 gave a total
surpfise to the appelltttrl by ttsking him to cross-examine lkose

witnesses for which obviously' neither the oppellant had lhe

requisite expertise nor he was prepuretl to do so. trn lhese

circumsttnces and in view of lhe foir concession given by lhe
State, we Jind thttt the procedure {tdopted by the learned trial
Court is reflective of miscurriage of ittstice und the appelhnt
be provided one oPpottunily to hove tke tfore-referred
witnesses cross-examined. Consequently, tltis dppe&l sacceeds

on this shorl ground, The impugned iudgmenl oJ'the leflrned

High Caurt datetl t9-3-2000 and that of the leorned trial Court

dated 30-5-2000 are set aside. The crtse is remilled to Districi
and Sessions Judge, Rax'alpindi wlto shall either proceed with

tlre matter himsetf or entrust the same lo Additiontl Disttict
antl Sessions tudge. The oppellunt shtrll be trcfile as undet

lriul prisoner. He shall be given one opportunity ta cross'

examine-the two witnesses referred to in ptragraph 6 above

and thereafter the court shalt decide lhe ,nt lter within l5 days

of lhe said opportunity given. The purties tre directed ta

oppear ot arrange represenlaliott heJbre the District Judge for
20-5-2010 wlto shall proceed with lhe matler in terms of lhis

order,"

44. In view of above legat ancl factual position and keeping in view the

unanimous opinion of the cottnsel lbr accused Tauqeer and learnetl

Additional prosecutor general Sindh, appearing for the State and also tlte

consent given by the counsel for acquitted accused in the Cr'Acq' Appeal to

the extent of remanding the case of accused Tauqeer only' We deem it fit arrd

proper to remand the case of accused Tauqeer in Cr' Appeal NoD-42/2021 to

the trial Court only for the purpose of providing opportunity of cross-

exaimination to accused Tauqeer. So far as the case of acquitted accused is

concerned, we are not inclined to remand the same to the trial courl es

proposecl by the counsel for the complainant/appellant in the Cr'Acq'Appeal

for the reasons and grounds disoussecl elaborately while dealing '"vith t].re

Cr.Acq.Appeal.

45. The upshot ofabove discussion is that:

ozdar, tJacla r_ir-clr
rer Ahmocl

rli

a MelLr-arr. Sarlu

I (.)

?Jjr ef (i) The Judgment dated 10.06.2021 passed by learnetl I-Additional

Sessions-Judge (MC1'C), Ghotki in Sessions Case No' 67 of
vZtltg,being outcorne of FII{No. 96 of 20i8 rJls302,20l and34

PPC registered at P,S' Adilpur, District Ghotki is hereby set

aside ancl the case to the extent of accLrsed/Appellant Tauqeer is
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)lr Ali Bozdar

Khan Gabole

.han Gabole

(ii)

(iii)

remanded back to -",1.,1i'"::5 
fiJr'""Jtt'lf ::-p,llliiiltij

cross-exam.ination to- tlt"li" 
^tt'itJ- 

*ut.riut available on

iuds.ment keeping ln vlew "l-':-;r^; ,^ he conducted on

#:;it;.i;;1'ng ih' "o" 
examination to be cont

;l;lf ;i ;""'sed/aPPellant Tauqeer;

c o n sequent I 
p 

" "' : ::: i ?"l','ffi : Ji";r ffi [Li;JfJl,::l
whereby death penaltv.];;;;;; 

answered in negative;
Tauqeer, confirmatton re

c r. Ac q. en n e a r u 
1 

0;, 
L!:':r:"i:, li'::L,t T il I T8"i:t.:1 ;

acquiual order passeo 
;ir;;;; Abdul eadeer S/o chulam

iudement to the extent ^o'^i'1"::J-*:;i'nt,,rod and Pehilwan

tUultuta, Ghulam Musmta S/o Muhammad Murad at

';i; ffiN"*^z is herebY maintained'

counsel of accused Tauqeet that as thc

46. So far as the request of the

ail during the trial of the case' therefore '

accused has all along remained on b

we flnd ourselves not in agreemettt

he maY be enlarged on bail is concerned'

unsel for the aPPellant as well zLs

with the proPosal given bY learned Co

at if the accused is to be enlargecl on

learned Additional Proseoutor General th

furnish solvent surety equivalent io

bail, then the accused maY be directed to

t has been awarded death Penrtlty;

Diyyat Amount' Since the aPPellan

ed Counsel for the appellant as wr:ll%.
,rhkt,*-
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the

therefore, proposal so advanced by learn

al cannot be acoeded to' Hence'

AS

e appellant shall be treated as under tri
learned Additional Prosecutor Gener

al prisoner'

writing the judgment in the above
It is exPected that the

th

trial court shall dispose the matter by

referably within six months from the
re-

terms within shortest possible time p

udgment. office is directed to send the R&Ps ot

date of receiPt of this

Sessions Case No'67/201f*,0" ffial court alongwith coP of judgment lor

oomP liance '
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